Dear Nancy, 11/25/76

There im sowething you cen do for me’® please semd me all the clippings you mee,
whatever the source, relating to the xnew House sseassizations committee and any of its
porsomnel, If vom kmovw of any broadcasts and can tape them, could be very heluful.

The vibes are all bad. The record is undeviatingly bad and irrespomsible. Some
of the people are authoritarians with mo coucest of or pelief im legal rights, as
Ray's, There is much nore, slease beliove me. I must to the degree possible keep um.
Thia includes with all the so-called critics who have amytking to do with them. Lane
has already led them imto two serious blumders that cam be ruinous.

Bther newst! the week of semisars and speeches at Wincnggtovcu Point went very
vwell.I've begun to deposit am archive there amd will contimue to unless some foundation
support is provided amd requires otherwise, If any of your professors has awy questions
for a fellow professor, I've mentiomed this driefly to David Wrome.

Il you saw the AP atory of last week aumouncing the FBI'z relesse of 442 pages of
its King files - AP gaid iz wesponse to FOIA requests ~ three wecks after they gave me
these umder court compulsion they leaked them giving & falce explanation. They have
500 more peges for me in the mormirg. Im all they've promieed 13,000 pages in respomse
to my auit. While this iy itself will mske a remarkable archive -aad thesis if you have
any sisters, brothers or frisads - 1% ls mot mearly all amd meither the judge mor we
wers satisfied. We are pushiag for more.

The Archives has just finished copying for me those rocords from which the FBI and
CIA removed restrictioss last year and thim, Some are musked, some injudiciously. The
prosagenda story on Hoover's alleged memo of a weekend ago is from them, I have these
a8 well as the CIA's records in semarate file cabimets. “eny thousands of P2ZOS,

I bave obtaimed many of the formerly withheld records on the transier to the
Acrhives of soue of the JUK uaterial. The truth is unlike the leaked stories of the
paste Thesm fits with the mentions in the executive sessions.

These sessioms are heavy with “ulles. Photo WW is being repristed with aew material
added. *his fncludes how Dulles worked with the CIA s0 1% coul? avrid Comuission respomses
wher asked quwations, marticularly about Oswald,

I have an ageat. “a likes the draft of the first 2/3 of The King Uomspiracies. I had
to lay this aside in April, I want very nuck to complete ti:e draft but the court work
provents it, He has these chapters with a publisher. If there is a comtract I'd like to
use the advamce to pay a research assistamt so I can do mors. The one camdidate I had
is afraid he'll "bura out" if he stays with the subject.

Hope your work and your mother ere gettimg slong well.

Best,




